Chris Harvey

From: David Woo [David.Woo@palm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 2:25 PM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: mike.kuo@ccsemc.com; David Woo

Subject: RE: Palm, Inc., FCC ID: O8F-895, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6488, Notice#3
Attachments: Treo 755p schematics.pdf; TREO 755P T-Coil Test photos2.pdf

i

Treo 755p TREO 755P T-Coil

shematics.pdf (629 . Test photos2.... _
Chris,

Required items for 1 and 2 are attached. Let me know they are
acceptable so we can proceed to technical compliance letter from CCS.

David

————— Original Message-----

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 9:33 AM

To: David Woo

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; mike.kuo@ccsemc.com

Subject: Palm, Inc., FCC ID: O8F-895, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6488,
Notice#3

David, 1 have reviewed the updated and repaired files and still have the following issues
that need to be addressed:

1. The Schematic Diagram exhibit is still incomplete. The text on the diagram indicates
that there should be 34 sheets to the exhibit. The exhibit submitted only contains 23
pages, and the RF Circuitry is not included. Please provide the complete schematic
including the RF circuits.

2. The T-Coil report submitted does not include the test setup photos or plots. Please
include this required information for the T-Coil report.

Please call me and leave a message once you respond to this e-mail in light of the e-mail
troubles we have had recently.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



